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James H. Lesar, President 
918 F Street, N.W. • Suite 510 

Washington, D.C. 20004 
(202) 393-1917 

January 27, 1994 
Harold Weisberg 
7627 Old Receiver Road 
Frederick, MD 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisburg, 

Enclosed is a letter from the National Archives which states that there will be a delay 
in the reproduction of the photograph you requested. The National Archives has told me 
that they could not make a copy of the a Zapruder frame with the sprocket holes. 

I have enclosed two more wire stories on the King assassination as well as some 
material that George Lonergan, who is a member of the AARC, asked be forwarded. 

Sincerely, 

Jonathan R. Meyers, 
Coordinator of Research 
and Communication, AARC 



J 
010P St., Ind, 510 	

2/3/j4 or_athan neyers, A AR C  

1itto1,licton, DC 2.004 
Donr onathen, 

Thz,Jdzs for your 1/27, not here until today, anti for the enclosures. 
I've roplied to !mugo iionorcan. The one may i:) Brehm and I do not !elm: the 

othe..s and have no picture:3 of thoso on his list. 
;,-,lad to be, 1:::,pt up 	nil 1  Pepper'e adventurea but, as 1  told Jim I have no 

confidence at all in the newont Jouors otory. 
11m ir,)ry sorry it tool: so low;to requeet thcoo pieturen of the Archives 

becP.u,e the bcol: is now being r.mhod en! it is cl:or 4.11.3 pictures now cannot be 
cotton there. 

It simply in not true that they c not ma:n Imitate of the Zpprude...• film to include 
the material between the cia-ockot holes. Look 	3x..11.1.bit 885. 

Doni,les that, 	fileLa suit for Chip Selby and r in which I Get .1;he richt to 
duplicate each i_ndivictuil frame from the priginal. At that time Grecian h&  promised 
to do 	Lis thin baciaed out. That is why 1  antifor tstA: rte) ■t and the,tull,y I 
could not amerciec it when I got it. 

Ploaze tell Jin than for t bolateit forwardinc of fj letter to 4iinda 
I'm glad also that h' 	runhod and jest scat mo a 7.arqx of hIs I...:tter to her to 

aye me hcc: all.-os:.:. I tank can help her with Peron aad I so -wrote her irstaodiatoktr. 
I wan for a virile a ;,at'n Anericanist 	intor...ifmnce dtrrini: and for a shsrt wale 

after 1:arid_ war 1.1. 

Then I 17ot a vxrry aiuo 	from her yesterclazi, before oho cot that 
Thanks and bent t) you both,/ 
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January 10, 1993 • 	 • .21 

Jonathan Meyer's 
	 • d 

Assassination Archives & Research Center 	 r 	 • 

918 F Street, N.W., Suite 
Washington, DC 20004 

Dear Mr. Meyers: 	
9 	 7 

We have received your Order form for.reproduction services 
regarding one Sx10 black & white print of Commission Exhibit 718, 
However, we are not able to process this order at this time due 
to the Special Media Preservation Branch (NNPS) closing for the 

- relocatiOn'to our new building in College Park, MD. Bulk 
photocopying, -still photography services, and microfilming 
services will be interrupted during the move. For additional' 
information and details regarding the reopening of NNPS, please 
contact Anthony Fantozzi at (301) 713-6713. 

Your order will be held in a pending file with the_JFK Liaison 
Office until NNPS reopens for reproduction services, at which 
time it will be forwarded to NNPS for processing. If you have 
any questions regarding this matter, please contact the JFK 
Liaison Office at (202) 501-5313. 

We apologize for the delay in processing your order. 
• 

Sincerely, 	 • 

44.4 1.1 2122e 
STEVEN D. TIMM 
JFK Liaison 
Access Staff 	0 
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National Archives and Records Administration 


